
PENCH IUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
ICIN No. U5 5 1 0 1 DL2002PT C11.5282)

Regd. Office: c-5lt4,LOWER GR0UND FL00R VASANT KUNI NEW DELHI 110070 IN
Email ID - freedom@penchjunglecamp.com, Contact Details - 9999775000

Norr,cP
NOTICE is hereby given that the 20th Annual general Meeting of the Member of Pench Jungles Resorts
Pw. Ltd. shall be held at its Registered Office: C-5114, Lower Ground Floor Vasant Kunj New Delhi
I I 0070 IN on Friday 30th September,2022 at 12.45 PM to transact the following Business:-

9,,RPrNARY EUSTNESS:-

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3I't MARCH,
2022.

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 3l't March,
2022 including the audited Balance Sheet as at 3 1$ March, 2022, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and
Cash Flow Account for the year ended on that date and Notes forming part of Financial Statement for the
yr:ar ended 31't March, 2022together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thercon.

I]TEM NO.2

APPOTNTME,TyT OF AUpTTORS
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with the Companies [Audit and
Auditors] Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions [including any modification or re-enactmeni
thereofl if any, of the Companies Act,2013, IWs Gopi Aggarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants. [Firr-n
RegistrationNo.: 015118N] be and is hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Companl, to
hold the office for the term of five years beginning from the conclusion of the this Annual General
M.eeting till the conclusion of the 6th Annual General meeting to be held in the year 2027 Annual General
M.eeting of the Company on such terms and remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the
said Auditors and Board of Directors ofthe Company".

FIURTHER RESOLVED THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such

ecrts, 11-tinrt and deeds as may be deerned necessary to give effect to the above stated resolutions."

For and on Behalf of the Board

Pench Jungles Resorts Pvt. lLtd.

@u*
Laxmi Rathore

(Director)
DIN:01371658

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07/09/2022

(Directlor) '

DIN:09278260



NIOTES:

1. A MEMBER WHO IS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED

TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND

SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf

of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share

capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than l0 percent of the total share

capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall

not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE PROXY FROM DULY COMPLETED MUST BE RECEIVED BY
.I'HE 

COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE

SiCHEDULED TIME FOR COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A BLANK PROXY FORM IS

EINCLOSED HEREWITH.

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution, pursuant to

Siection 1 13 of the Companies Act 2013 authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual

GeneralMeeting.

4. A copy of the notice of General Meeting, and explanatory Statement, a copy of the Memorandum and

l\rticles of association of the company and all other documents as referred above including relevant

statutory records shall be open for inspection by the members during the business hours from 09.00 AN'I

t,o 6.00 PM on any workin gday atthe registered office of the company and will be available at the meeting
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

f)ear Members,

llhe Directors of pench Jungle Resorts pdvate Limited (r'ere in fr:t:n'"'::1^t" ut "the company'

trave pleasute in presenting *:.ArM 
*;il; * tr" Business and operations of the companY an(

the accounts for the FinanlialYear ended M^"h 31"March2022'

L]FINANCIALSUMMARYoR-HIGHLIGHTS/PERFoRMANCEoFTHECoMPAI\]"y
.rhe company Iru, tecorded ,rr. ;"-u:J;; fin'ntiu1-p-"'r"-'"t" for the ye^f ended on

Parrticulats 73.900,59125,t76,046

[e*"" fro{QPgl 5,336,9146.937,907

Other lncome

Toml Revenue

Less: ExPenses 9,755,7753,732,2336,950,555*tffiexftaordinary
Proht before excePtl(

9,755,7753,1.32,233

nffiitemsandtax

Eruu"tai"ury items 9,7 55,1153,132,2336,950,555
Pr:ofit before tax

1,381,053

(15708e8)

1,381,053

274,504

217,082

Q14,504)

957,953

(8173e5)

(957,953)

Less: Tax ExPense

Curtent Tax:

t)eferred Tax:

N,[AT Credit Entitlement:

i,ess' Share of
6,7j3,160

Po-t Th" Period

Match 31,2022:

1.

C-onsolidated
w zoz0 -201

21,080,140

1,136,252

s+prc]n
3L,0251867

3,191,125

3,191,,L25

3,191,125

2,83,691

2,01,710

Q,83,691)

116

1,179

2. STATE OF THE COMPANIES AFFAIRS

#5ffi;:# :i*f$;ir** ff ?TH-1ffi, :ffi 'lhe 
nnanci at v 

ear ended 3 1 s'l

March.2022

Duringtheperiodunderteview'theCompa"]ry'^TtltedtheTurnovetofRs'52'469'2081-as
compared to rast ;il;;;;.r^ri,R;.' 

z,,tto,o+s1 ;;';rred Profit of Rs' 6'133'1601-

cornpared to last year's Profit of Rs' 3 
'349 '3L5l 

-'

The Director. ur" .o*rr"rrry r""r. bg;;;;'""ues fot future growth of the company'

3. DIVIDEND 
.t^rc rraes 1,rot fecommend any Dividend for the Financial Yezt202l-22'

The Board of Directors does not reconll

Standalone
-w zozt-z\zz FY 2020 -ztt'/'t Y ZULL.I.VLL

52.469.208

3,1,99,097
T2,053,953 "o 

,17 6{)5(( r.68-305
69,48L,730

48,7L7,750
28-92L.720

6,950,555

385,644

3,34 ).315 8,570,523

1



4. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTPD BY AUDIT9}S UNDER SUB

sEcrroN (12) oF GcrroN *, SiiliriiHAN #6de'riEpoRrABLE ro rHE

;iNrRAL bovBnNMENT
Nornaterialfraudbl,thecomPany-ofollthecompanybyitsoflrcersoremployeeshasbeennoticed
;;; during the course of audit'

5, TRANSFERTS RESERVES

blo separate resefves, under afly statutory and tegulatory provisions' have been mandated fot the

ComPanY'

6. SHARE CAPITAL :. :ras been increased from

DuringtheperiodunderteviewtheAuthorizedsharecapitalofthecomPany]
lr.s. 15,000,000 to n'' zo'ooo'000/- ";;';;;la 'p 'r'^'J'*irl11^:i':-'l^"* 

increased bv issurng

|,43,4g9to Mrs. ,^,", nu.r,o,", r,t, y,,r,"',,.anu, R,.ho," ,,,d .o Mr. Ranr,i]ay Rathore, 17,833 shar.es

[o each of them 
" ' 

f"*it"" of Rs' 23'45 per share' 
, r ,, 

^ 
o7.(

The Paid-up Eq,,ity Shate Capital aS on 31st March , 2022 was Rs 15,654,830/- (1,565,483 equlty

shares ofRs' 10 each)

7. FINANCE
cash and cash equivalents as at 31st March' 2022wasRs' 3'119',150/-' The company condnues to

focus on ]odiciot's? un *,^t"'of its workingcapitzl'

8. DEPOSITS
NoDeposithasbeen,.:?..10,*:.Companyduringthefinancialyearunderscrutiny.NoAmount
remained unpaid or on.biLed as at ,t"J.rid;t tltl:" r;;;;; t""" "o 

default in repavment or

deposit o, puy*"tiof interest thereon during the year'

9. WEB LINK OF AI{NUAL RETURN' IF ANY

irt" .o-puny does not having any website'

$;T,**Ilf*!5*.31ffi.:,?y#fly'"THary'lltpositionor,l"companvoccured
bet$ieen ,r,. "r,Jii,rre 

financial y.;;-;"."r,otr' fi"" f*;;;;ttiu*-t"* relate and the date of this

rePort.

n. PARrrcuLARs oF LoANsI GU+R1I::.:S^:: INvEsrMENTs

The Comp^.y r,u, not made any Investrnent, given s.1^,*"" i,'] 
,.."o:es during the yeat under

re'iew. Therefore no need ," ..-pr, pr":J.#Jof ,"&o' 186 of Companies Act'2013'

f;lJlf.T,"$,?if. I'H::X^:;tIf,"::?Hii No:", .r^'n::=,"^:'fors is disquarined

rrom being appointed as-such ""u"' 
*" J'9'!*::::id;;10+ otthe companies Act' 2013'

Irorrr usurS 'yy"*'"-- ,d Directors:
Present BJrJcotttist of below menflofle

T ixTpF,H *::1Htrf!::f"i."ffi "#1',*:ff t* ended March 31, 2022 rb e

maximum gup b"nu"* tu,o Board-rr,,..*g *'; ;;. tfi'" rzo T'it.^ir';;*;t of members of the Board'

;;;;,;;";;ce at the Board Meeting ate as undet:

5ut" 
"f 

ePPointment

fl log lzozo
tr,tttf^"d B^thgg 20/oBl2017
trt-t.vu.n""4,18"1't!99 11l08lTon



Ditectot Pl9g9!{

M-rs. Laxmr Rathote

Mr. YashoYl5lh3gBg9hcl9)t loslzozt

Mts Luxmi Rathore

Mr. Yrthgy3t,&4Ruthglg0610112021

Mts. ta*mi Rathore

Mr. Yashov4rclblgBellbglezt;lot lz0zt

M--.Y^-h""rtdhanRathote
Mr. Yashov^t@3lt R''thglgl'iloslzazt

ffi-s. iu*miRathote

Mr. YashovardhanRathoreio log lzozt

Mrt La"mi Rathore

Mr. YashovardhanRathore:\010e 12021,

lrntt. I-r"*i Rathote

Mt. YashovardhanRathore
:irt ltolzozt

M[Taxmi Rathore

Mr. Yashov ztdhat Rathorenlttlz0zt

Mtt. f.r><*l Rathore

Mr. Yashovatdhan RathoreTslrtlzozl,

Mr. Yashov atdban Rathorerolot lzozz

ftnttfr""" Rathore

,tfr. V*t 
".rardhan 

Rathore

Mr. Yashov ardhar, Rathore

M-rsJaxmi Rathote

Mt. Yashovardhan Rathore

Mr. Yashovatdhan Rathore1910312022

Mr. Yashovardhan Rathore2110312022

ftJSSf;t li:T"Hill:f*:il;"'*enrent Poricv' as the elernents or risk

-olprryit 
existence, is very minimal'

$. SUB SIDIARY /J OINT VENTURES / AS SO CIATE C OMPANIES

The company has aiubsidiary company i"ig,r'r. year the details are as follows:-

threatening the

16. STATUTORY AUDITORS

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section L3g readwith the companies fAudit and

3

Nuttt. of the ComPanY

Prirr^t. Limilgd'



Au.drtors.f Rures, 2014 andother appricabre provisions fincludins 
anv modrficauorl or re-el]aLurtL'lLr

rhereofl if any, of the to-pur,i.. 1*, 
ii"ri, 

"il7;^e;i A;;i*;i'& co' chartered Accountants'

[F'm Registration x.. oiiirgN] be u.a ir'hereby r*r.nr#1.i1,-'irr srarurorv Auditors of the

c,r*oury to hold the office for the ,"# i'r*;;";^ ;;g;;*g it:- fi: to"'I"'io,' of the this

A,nn ai General M".dA the conclus;;f ;" o.r, a"i;i:;;i meeting to be held in the year

2027 L1]nrtuL ct"t'llru?*iog of-F" t";;?":Xlt"::s and temunetation as mav be mutualiY

agyeed upon betwe* ,rr" ,^ra-e*ditors #'g.rra of Directors of the cornpany"'

{t""3#,:.:::?YS:#q#i'}:}Y"}'il"H'Y:1*?':'"1'"'"'n".es"'ihe
accounts ,rd u..oorLg policies ,r" ,"r;;;i;rr,"[*a ao ,'Zt ca1ls fot any futrher corffnent'

18.CoNSERVAIIONoFETEI9Y,TECHNoLOGYABSORPTIONANDF0REIGN

ig;;X"- :*X:*;::ff"1ogy absorption, roreign exchange earrungs and outgo

rare as follows:

f energY
) Consewatron or errerBY

@soPetadonrn
il;""";;ent friendlY manner 

Td l: :'
i"-i""f.-."t for different wz)'s & me11s

to ,"drr.. the consumption of energy 1fi 1ts

Nil

I Nit

tfr" .t"Pt trken or imPact on

consewation of enetgY

rnPany lor
the stePs taken bY tn

",rfrtrr! ^f,"*^'" 
t"*t"t "f

th"-.uprtut investment on energy

consen'auon equiPment's

(,)

I

(ii)

(rr)

@) TechnologY absorPtion
<sethelatestThe ComPaflY coflfll

t*t rotogr"s ior imProt'hg.ftt,-,^^-

;;;;#.ry and q"'liq' of its services
@technologY
absorPtion

ment or m!5{Eublgturyg

@eProduct
i-prorr"-"fl! cost reduction' Product

@ationsdonot
i;il; Gl"^"iit"P ort or technologY'(imPorted

;"*; rrrJ^lt *:t Y-"ut' reckoned from

of the financial

ul tir" d"ta,ttilE4lg
ffi.ut of imporu

@beentullv

@reaswhere.
)(rorpao. has oot taken Place' and the

i arch ao'd

DeveloPment

9) 
F?'"i?":::Y:ff::Tff#$3:fl:ology absorption, roreign exchange earnings and outgo

The details ot conse

are as follorvs:

a) Consewation of energy

,

the steps tuk"t o'*'iur-t o'to*"tt'uuot' of



utilizing

alternate souf ces olgggy
nserv-ation

sorPtion
the efforts madeto-
a@ctimprovernent,
.or, r"d,l.aion, ptoduct development or import

orted during

the last *rree years retkooed?rorn the beginning of

-!lmPortcr'i

{e) the d",^ilt "t '"tn-
@E-"y.u, of i*Pott;

absorbed
(.) *h"fi". St tttho -' , :f ^: .

re absorPtion

has not taken place, and the reasons thereof

,]". 
".pt.=-=.==_--"at*t 

*curred on Reseatch ano

(c) Foteign exchange earnings and Outgo

Foreign Exchange E'amings: NIL previous yeat - Nil)

Foreign Exchange Outgo: NIL (Previous Year - NIl)

19. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate tyt:t* "f'Lit*'f 
control to safeguard and

unauthorizeduseord"ispositionofitsassets.Allthetransactionsareproperly

Trl'LTdffi fi$ffifl"f;il't.. **abre Accounting Standatds ror proper\

books of accounts and r"p&ting Financial Staternents'

Drotect ftom loss,

authorized, recorded

marntaining the

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATTVES

The pror.isions of s*J"" ias of the 4.,, .ilirr, ,"gard to corporate Social Responsibility (csR) zte zt

f..r.r',, not applicable on the Company'

ililiffiH'#ffiHt*:]:3,):. rnto during the 
'nancial 

vear ended 31st N'Iarch'zoz,

were ofr an arm's length basis and wete in the ordinary coulse of business' Therefore' the ptovlsrons

of Section 1gg of 
-,ti" 

co*punies Act, zo13 were no, u,oi.i.d. Forth"', there are no materially

significant related ;il#;cti9n3 arr*g ,f." 
-yr,.'"ati"'""i"t" 

made O',,*t Company with

promorers, Directors, or othet 11.,*^t"a?""ott 
which may ha'e a potential conflict with the

intetest of the company atlzrge'Thus' J;":;;tr;; Aoc'-zis not required

5



1i;*l.lii?;j.ffi"ffi ,t$'*:'tf 'f-l'r'S"."',ff;l".astheDirectororthe

il$,*Lyt# ihffi *,il::,: fl *.4: ff:t JJ f : f 'fi 3,,he c omp any is n o, manda,o rilv

,.O"O"ai" uppol'* uny *hol" time I(MPs'

lt"ar?i.l,H:r".x audit as pet secdon 148 doesn't applicabie on the companv'

24. SHARES

liru",.|}i,tjf,ff"t*::[';Hk any orits securities during the vear under re'iew'

]irt}:#r1Yr:Tt issued any Sweat Eq.rrty Shates dudng the vear under review'

.:, BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shates JL" i"o"d during the year undet tevlew'

d. EMPLO\GE,S STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Compa'y n"'"#p"'""iatJ "ty 
stJt optio" Scheme to the employees

25. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS

No significant and matena.order has been passed_by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the

going conce* 'ol" 
*JCo-p"y's operadons in future'

26.MATERIALoRDERPASSEDBYTHEREGULAToRSoRCOURTORTRIBUNALS
There were no significant matenar"';; p;; oi *"-{::':il"H'sh co"" which mav impact the

going conce- 
"uL' 

of the Company and its future operauons'

T;"tffi,?Yin::#r#lTf'X.:t or whom the staternent undet Section 1e7 or the Act is

required to b" fu-ith"d'

2s.PRoCEEDINGSPE,NDINGUNDERTHEINSoLVENCYANDBANKRUPTCYCoDE,
2016

NoapplicationhasbeenmadeofallyptoceedingispendingunderlBC'2016

29. DIFFERANCE IN VALUATION

The company has never rnad. ury-"r. dme settlemeflt agaiflst the loans obtained from banks and

fnancial-'o*iJ"' "'i 
n""tt thi' tlu"" is not applicable'

1r; I:*...:iffi ffi1',""#tJ#lJIl*X""Hillthe 
inrormation and explananons^obmined

by them, ,"*, ;;;; ,r''^f.? the following statement' it";;;f Section 1'34(3) (c) of the Act' that:

(a) In the pr"d;;of the ArJ;;3unts for th';;;;;cYear ended 3i'i Ma.h'2022', the

applicable u..orrrr,irrg staodards rrra t.., i"uottd 'Io"g;il;;; 
explanation relating to material

deParrures;

&) th" Dkectors had serected such accounting poricies and applied them consistently and made

ludgments and estimates that are;;";;; rra"p,,,g1t 'o " 
to gi'"'-ry" a,'d fau view of the smte

of affattsof the company at the #; ,h" r'irrurr.irt i."i iozl h 
^ndof 

the profit and Loss of the

Co-P"Y fot that Pedod;
lnting

(c)TheDirectotshavetakenplopefandsuffi.cientCaleforthemaintenanceofadequateaccol
records in accordance with ,r" p?:ililil;. -;ilJ;::?.?1-:',**atding 

ihe assets of the

comPany "d;;;;;t"** 
u"d d"t"ttiog fuatld atd other irregularrues l

(d)TheDirectorshavepreparedtheannualaccountsonagoingconcernbasis;
6



(e) The Directors have raid down internar financial controls.to be forlowedby-the companv and that

such internal financial controls are adequate and were opetating effectivelv; and'

(0TheDirectorshavedevisedpropersysternstoensutecomplilnclwiththeprovisionsofall
aprpl-icable laws and thar such sysrerns *"r;;;;;ate and operating effectively'

3T. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors acknowledge with appreciation, the co-operation and assistaoce received ftom the

clovernment, Banks, Authlrities u.a o.l,l'ffi"* ci31"lents and atcade during the yeat'

T,he Directors wish to place on.record theit irppre"iutioo^o?it'e contribution made bv employees'

customers and supplie^ fot their continoot" "ppo" 
g'*;;;-tt"* to the 

lompan-v 
at all levels

ciuringthe period ,fi:;"r.*;:i;;il;;;ffi:.;t":i:l': 
t^k"' thi' opportunit' to con'eY therl'

Eratirude and sincere thrnk, for the co-operatio, * ,rrirt i." t"t"*ta fio* th" shareholders' 
'rhe

iiourd acknowledges your confidence and'.ontinota "ppo*J"Jioott' 
forwatd fot the same in furure

as well.

For and on Behaif of dre Roard

Pench Jungles Resorts Pvt' Ltd'

:' :'''":t':'
.1

/-tw!\^L
I

Laxmi Rathore

(Directot)
DIN:01371658

Aja-v Singh

(Director)

DIN:09278260

Place: New Delhi

Date: 07.09.2022

7









GOPI AGGARWAL& CO
Chattercd Accoufitants
29 Piya Enclave, First Floor, Delh:i-110092

Email: cagr^gg^r\ital@tediffmail.com
Mob: 9810627590

INDEPI]NDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Pench Jungle Resotts Private Limited

Repott on the Audit of the Financial Sitatements

Opinion

'We have audited the accornpanying finaLncial statements of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited ("the

Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at N'Iarch 31,2022, the statemeflt of Profit and Loss for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, irrcluding a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our inficrmation and according to the explanations given to us, the afriresaicl

ftnarcial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 201,3 tn the tnanner so reqr-rired ancl

give a true and fair vierv in conformiq, rr"itl-r the accounting plincipies generallv accepted in India, r-,[ t].re statc

of affarrs of the Compafly as at X,Iarch 31, 2022,and profit for the 1,62r ended on tl'rat date .

Basis for Opinion

We conductecl our audit in accordance rrrith the Stanclarcls on Auditing (SAs) qpecifiecl under section 143(10)

of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act). Our responsibilities undet those Standards ate further descdbed in

the Auditor's Responsibilities for the -\udit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

lccountants of India together with the ethical r:equirements thzt ate relevant to our audit of the ltnancial

strtements under the provisions of the ,'\ct and the Rr:les thereunder, and we have fulfilled oru other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with thesre requiremeots ancl tire Code of Ethics. We believe that the ar-rdit

er.idence we have obtarned is sufficient a:nd appropriate to pror,ide a basis for our opinion.

Resporrsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Companl,'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation of these flnan,:ial statements ti-iat grr,,e a true and fair view of the tinancial position,

financial performance, and cash flows of dTe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in Jndia, including the accounting Standards speciiied under section 133 of the Act. This

responsibilitv also inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act fot safeguarding of the assets of the Companl and fot preventjlg and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection ancl application of appropriate accounring policies; making judgments and eslimates

that are reasonable and pn-rdent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

conttols, that rvere operating etfecnvely for errsuring the accuLacy and cornpieteness of the accounting

records, r:elevant to the pr:eparation and presentatron of the financial statements that gil,e a true and fair vies'

and are free frorn rnatedal rnisstatemenl, rvhetirer due to fraud or error.

In preparrng the furancial statements, :ma1lagemeflt is responsibie for assessing the Company's

continue as a going coflcern, disclosing, as apphcable, lnatters reiated to going concerrl and using

\..-...._.....................-.."......._ -/'



concern basis of accounting unless mzLnagement either intends to liquidate the Compafly or to cease

operations, or has no real-istic alternative but to clo so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the compan)r's financial reporting process.

Auditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the hnancial statements as a whole are free
from matedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 1evel of assurance) but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material rnisstatement when it exists. X{isstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregatr:, thelz could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise ptofessional judgment and maintain professional
skepticisrn throughout the audit. We also:

' Identifi, and assess the risks of matelia-l misstatement of the financial statements, whetl-rer due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provicle a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a ntaterial
misstatemerit resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invoh,e
collusion, forgery, intentionai omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contlol.

' Obtain an understanding of internal controi relevant to the audit in order to desrgn audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumsiances.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accorrnting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estirnates
and related disclosures made b1, management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concerfl basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast signifrcant doubt on the Company's ability to contrnue as a going concern. If we
conclude tha;t^laateflal uncertainty er(ists> we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financia^1 statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify oul
opiruon. Our conclusiorrs are based o:n tl-re audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future eveflts or conditions ma\r cau\e the Company to cease to continue as a going concert.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ilnancia-i statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial stxtements represeflt the undetlying transactions and events in a

manfler that achieves fair presentation..

' We communicate with those charged'with governance regarding, amoflg other matters, the planned scope
and umrng of the audit and significant audit firldings, includrng any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we idenufv duri:rg our aurlit.

' We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that rve have complied with relevant
ethical requiremerits regarding independence, and to commuoicate with thenr ali relationships and other
matters that may reasonabll, be thought to bear on our independence, and rvhere applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Othef Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auclitor's Report) Otder, 2016 ("the Order'), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sutr-section (1 i) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexu
A", a statement on the matters specifir:d in paragraphs 3 ar'd 4 of the Order, to the exteflt applicable.



(d)

(.)

(f)

(g)

As required b), Sectio., 143(3) of the .Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the tnformation and explanations which to dre best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary fot the purposes of out audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from out examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt wrth by this Report are in agreement

vath the books of account,'

In our opinion, the aforesaid financiai statements comply r.,rth the Accounting Standards specified

undet Section 133 o{ the Act, read wrth Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2014;

On the basis of the written repr,:sentations received from the directors as on A{arch 31.,2022 taket
on record by the Boatd of Ditecrtors, none of the directots is disqualified as on N{arch 31, 2022 fton:
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

In our opinion, internal fnatcial controls over financial reporting of the Compafly 
^re 

adequate and

the operatjng effectively, and

With respect to the othet matters to be included in the Auditor's Report il accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, i.n out opini.on and to the best of our
information and accordirrg to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosecl the impact of pending litigations on its f,rnancial position in its
Ftnancid, statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-tern cofltracts rncluding derivative contracts for which
there were any tnaterial foreseeable losses;

There were no amounts rvhrich were requted to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

in.

Fot Gopi Aggarwal & co.

Chatered Accoufltants

Firm Regrstration No: 0 8N

Gopi Ram Aggarwal.

Proprietor

Membership No.

Date: June 24,2022

U.DIN,2"q 4q ? oS
Place: New Delhi q6n1

7^\.)
( r.ru* Derhi )?
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Annexute A to the Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in patagraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of out reporl

of even date

(, 4 As per information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination of the records
' 

of th. Company, the Compa,ny has maintained proper tecords showrng fu11 particulats, rncluding

quantitative details and situati.on of flxed assets'

b) As per information provideit to us, the fixed assets were physically verified by the management
' 

pedodically at the yeit end. f{o material discrepancie s were noticed on such physical verifLcation.

.) As per information provided to us, the title deeds of immovable property are held in the name of

Company.

ii;) The company has no inventory at yerr end and hence this clause is not altp)icable.

14 According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and

beltef, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecuted, to companies, firms and lrrnrted

Iiability parrnerships or other parties co\rered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

Accordingly, parzgrzph 3(ii) of tl:re Order is not applicable.

(rO According to the information a.nd explanatlons given to us, Company has not granted any loans,

investments, guarafltees and security cotered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,

pzragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is n,ct applicable.

(9 According to the infolnation and explaflations glven to us, during the year, the Companl, l-ras not

accepted any deposits from publlc within the meaning of Section 73 to 16 and accotdingly, paragraph

3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

("r) The company is not required to rnaintain cost recotds, hence this clause is not applicable.

("") 4 According to the information provided and explanations given to us and to the best of our

knowledge and belief, the Company is generally regulat in depositing with appropriate authorities

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales

tax, wea-lth tax, serwice tax, dufi, of customs, dutl of excise, value added tax, cess and othet

starutor),duesapplicabletoi:r.Therearenomatedaloutstandingstarutoq/duesexistingatthelast

day of the vear urhich is outstaflclmg lor more than six months from the day rhese becomes

payable.

b) According to the inforrnarion and explanations g'iven to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the,re were flo amounts due as on Nlarch 31 , 2022 in respect of Provident

F'und, Emplovee's State Insulance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, \X/ealth Ta-x, Serwice Tax, Custom duty,

Excise duty, Value added tax, Cess and other statutoly dues whir:h has not been deposited on

accouflt of ani' di5P1r1".

("ir1) According to the information and explaflztions given to us, the Company

repaymeflt of dues to financial insdruuon, banks, Goveroment. No funds were

from issue of debentutes.

has not defaulted irr

raised during the 1,921



(*) The Cornpany did not taise any money bv rvay of initial public offer or further pubJ-ic offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans drxrng the year, Accorditgly, p^t^gt^ph 3 (L\) of the Order is not
applicable.

(') According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, no fraud by or on the CrrmPany by its offrcers or employees has been noticed or reportecl
during the yeat.

(*) According to the information arLd explanations g1vefl to us and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, the provisions of sectio:n 19'/ rcad, with Scheclule V to the Act relating to managerial
temunetation are not applicable on the Cornpany. Accordingl;,, patagraph 3(xi) of the Order is not
applicable .

(*) According to the ilforrnatron and explanations glveri to us, the Cornpany is not a Nidhi compan1,.
Accordingly, paragttph 3(xii) of rhe Order is not applicable.

According to the information arLd explanations g,iven to us and based on our examrnadon of thc:("-) recorcls of the Company, the .orrrpu.ry has not entered transactions, during the year, wrth the related
parties as per provisions of Section 1ll and, 188 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xrii) of the Order
is not appJicable.

According to the infor-mation and explanations glveri to us and based on oul examinatiol of the

("19 records of the Cornpany, the Company has not made an1, preferential allotrnent or private placernent
of shares or fully or pardy convertibie debenfures during the yeat.

According to the infolmation and explanations glven to us and based on our examination of the
()(") records of the Company, the Companl, has not entered into any non-cash transactions wit6 directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, pangtaph 3(xv) of the Otder is not applicable.

(xvi) 
According to the iafolmation arLd explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be\ / regrstered under Section 45-IA of .he Rese^,e Bank of india , 1934.

For Gopi Aggarwal & co.

Chartered Accountants
Firtr Registration No: 0 18N

Gopi R Aggarwal
Proprietor

Membership No.

Date: June 24,2022

ffid
*(tu"*Dehi ,);

MryUDIN:
Place: New
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PENGH JUNGILE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(ctN - u551 01 DL2Oo2PTCI't62821

Regd. Office - C-5114, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-1 10070

Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2022
Amt. in Rs.'000

Particulars Note No
As At

31.03.2022

AS At
31.O3.202'l

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

[1 ) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

[2) Share application money pending al]otment

[3) Non-Current Liabilitief
(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term liabilities

(d) Longterm provisions

[4) Current Liabilities

(a) Shortterm borrowings

(b) Trade payables
(r) total outstandtng dues ot mlcro enterpnses ancl small

enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors ol,her than micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

total

II. ASSETS

[1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment And lntangible Assets

(i)Tangible assets

(ii) lntangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress

(iv) lntangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments

(c) Long term loans and advances

(d) Other non-current assets

(e) Deferred Tax assets (Net)

[2) Current assets

(a) Current investments

(b) lnventories

(c) Trade receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Shortterm loans and advances

(fl Other current assets

o

10

44
II

4Att

11

12

13

14

4

J

4

5

6

7

8

'15

'16

17

18

19

15,655

39,993

4,800

11,668

1,357

7,983

10,421

958

14,220

30,498

, oo?

540

3,356

13,460

275

92,835 65.341

47,850

8,'1 86

11,139

7,347

1,184

8,698

8,430

4B,OOB

o,+as

168

1,084

3,1 '1 9

6,472

Total 92,835 65,341

s per our report of even date attached

or GopiAggarwal & Co.

hartered Accountants

irm Reg. rrro. - oryE6ru ,..{;.n\i,*,// y' |t-r*:i;""

,/ry,iff:"-,,,"-,ti$)
iopiRam AggayK ',,n?,5 ;iX
i.!. ^^.-^/ Vq.:[isY
1 No.094708 ' *
ate:- !!*h$une ZoLY
lace :-New Delhi

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Pench Jungle Resorts:r'*: Liyd

k^^'5. pl
Laxmi Rath6re Ajafsingtr
Director Director

Din-01371658 Din-09278260



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(ctN - u551 01 DL2002PTC 1162821

Regd. office - c-s114, Lower Ground Floor, vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 11ooro
statement of profit arnd Loss for the year ended 31st March ,2022

Amt. in Rs.000

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

xt.

xil.
xilt.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

'otal Revenue (l +ll)

Expenses;

Cost of materials consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, lvork-in_progress
and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefit expense

Other expenses

'fotal Expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(ilr- rv)

Exceptional ltems

Proflt

Extraordinary ltems

Profit before tax (Vtt - Vilt)

ax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Mat Credit Entittement

(3) Deferred tax

lProfiU(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (Vll
vilt)

ProfiU(Loss) from discontinuing operations

Tax expense of discounting operations
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (Xll - Xlll)

Profiti(Loss) for the period (Xt + Xly;

Earning per equity share of Rs.10/-each
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

15,672

8,658

459

4,884

c,ttt

774

5,384

9,268

6,95.1

6,951

3,132

3,132

958

(e58)

(817)

6,951

275

(275)

217

3,132

per our report of even date attached
GopiAggarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. - 015f

Ram Agga

M. No.094

oate> Z\fr-Irne 2o2z
Place :-New Delhi

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

/,,orut
Laxmi Rathorl
Director

Din-01371658

Director

Din-09278260

rySA
Iew Delhi 

)?

#g
ffi
$[ uer,,q

Particulars Note No

t.

lt.

ilt.

tv.

VI,

VII.

vilt.

tx.

X.

20

21

22

24

23

11

25

52,469

3 19q
25,116

6,938

55,668 32,054

48.718 28,922

6.951 3,132

6,133 3.349

4.30

4.30

2.36

2.36
tlqnltlcant Accountinq Policies and Note,s on Annarrnre



NCH RESO
(ctN _ u55101D12002PTC1 16282)

Regd. Offlce - C-St14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kun.1, Nerd Delhi_i I 0070
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEd MARCH 31. 2022

Amt. in Rs.000

Jlst March 2022 .llst illarch 2021Cash Florv n.om Opoating actlvitd
Net Profit before taxes, and extraord;nary items

Adjustment for Non Operative Income/ Expenditure:_
Transf'er to reserves

Deprecialion and Amortisation
Net (apprccrrltont deprccratiun on lnvcsllnenl
lnterest Income

Interert Paid on Borror.vinss

Provisions in respect olTax earlier year
Provision tbr Graturt_v & Other Benellts
Dividend & Misc Incorne

(Protit)il-oss on Saleil)isposal of Fixed Assets
(Profit)lloss fiom Extraordinary Itetrs

Operating prolit before rvorking c:rpital changes
lncrease/'( Decrcase) rn sundry cretlilors
lncrease/(l)ecrease) in Other l.iabiliries
Increase/(Decrease) in Short T,erm provision

( lncrease)r'Deorease in sundry debtors

(increase)/Decrease in Short term aclvances

(lncrease)/Decrease in other assets

(increase)/Decrease in Non other assets

Cash generate(t from oper:ttions
l'axes (Paid)/llcceived ( Net of 

.fDS)

Net cash frorn Opcrating :\clivities

(lash florvs frorn Investing Activities
Purchase ol'Properly. plant Equipments and intangible Assets
Purchase of lnvestment

Erpenditure ofCapital Work in progress

Prooeeds fiom Sare/'rransfer of' propcrty, prant Equiprnents and Intangibre Assets
lnterest received

Dividends receivcd

Net cash from Invcsting Activities

Cash florys fronr Financing Activities
Proceeds fiorn issuance of share capital
Proceeds fiom Securities prenrirnr

Net Procecds lrorn llt,rrorrings
Share Application Money, Reccived

Replvrncnt ol' horrorvirrgs

Interest paid

Dividends paid

Net cash uscd in Financing Activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalerrts at bcginning of period (See Note Itg)

(lash and crsh equivaknts at t'nd of lleriorl (See Note I g)

Notes:

1.]'he Cash flo\\, slate,letlt has been prepared ,nder the indirect nrethod as set

l)

8

9

t0

t7

t9

23

c

(a+b+c)

2.FrgLrres in braoket intlicate cash oLrtgo.

l.Previoirs period's llgures hare beerr regrotrped ancl rcarrang:cl u.herever
'l'hc notcs are an intcgral part of thcsc !-inancial Statements.

out in Accounting Standartl -i on Cash Flow statentenl.

necessan' to conlrifltl lo th( (.r rrrent vear's classi [icatir.)n

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

k^&
Laxmi Ratho6.
Director

Din-01371658 Din-09278260

As per orlr report oleven date

For Gopi Aggarwal & Co.
Accounlants

M. No. 094708
Date:- 'r --.r-Nevembret- t
Place :.|'Jew Delhi

z-u{ lo6l:or>
l\

6.950 56

4.884 00

4;9.07

(2.86.

j. I il.2i

-s.384.32

713 74

4.626.76

(3.038 09

683 45

(I00 00)

(1.729 66)

(7.17Si4)

5,553.89

270.11

( r .920 84

I.tir 28

(2.708.92 )

.5,614.(r5

(12.9t 1.14t

(4.650.00 )

t.434 99

3.365 05

8.67 4.57

4,800.00

1459 07',

(3.416. e8

(773 74

5.5'79.69

I II9.t5

t91 31

1.e2t 8t

Director



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMTTED

Resd orrice - c -s / 1 4,LowE R(3lt-,X,T,,rT3},n:"T&tJ+ ?',li',, * 
=* 

D E L H r - 1 1 00 7 0

Note Nc

lshare 
Capitat

Equity Share Capital

Authorised Share capital
(20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.
10 Each)

2-

10 Each (Previous yerar i5,00,000 Equity shares of Rs

lssued, subscribed & fully paid share capital
15,65,483 Equity shares of Rs. 1O Each (previous year
0 Each)

14,21,984 Equity shares of Rs.

Amr

As At
ount in Rs. 000

J- AsAt-
1

1

20,000

15,654.83

1 5,000

14,220

1 20

.03.
,v,, ur rru[ruer or snares outstancting and aLmount as on

31.03.2022 & 31.03.2021 is set betow

Number of shares at the begining
Add: Shares issued during the year
Number of shares at the closing

As on 3'1. t.2022 Ason3

Number of Shares Value
Number of

Shares Value
1,421 ,584 14.219 840 1 ,421,984 14,219,840

143,499 '1 ,434,990
1 ,565,483 1s,654,830 1 ,421,984 14,219,840

trqurry
Name of Shareholders

-

Number of Shares % of Holdings Number of
Shares

% of Holdings

Mrs.Laxmi RatfroE 208,240 1 3.30% 208,240 14.64%

Mr.Yashovardhan Rathore
378,724 24.1go/c 330,891

Gajendra Singh

-

VUnlzKld Fln-l e2sF Pri\/ri6 I im;t6d

144,333 9.220 96,500 6.79%
39631 0 25.32o/c 39631 0 27.870/.

Ranviiav Sinoh RathorE
1 4566C 9.30% 1 45660 10.24%
1 1 883: 7.590 71 00c 4.990

Shareholding of promoters



PENCH JUIIGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
(cil! - u551 01 DL20O2PTC1 162821

Regd. Office - C-5/14 , LOWER GROUND FLOOR, VASANT KUNJ, NEW DELHI.11OO7O

2
I Reserves and Surplus

lCapital Reseryes - Opening Balance

I Add:- Transfer from Surplus

Capjtal Redemption Reserves

Securities Premium - Openjng Balance

Add;'on Issue of Equity Shares

Debenture Redemption Reserues 
Total

Revaluation Reserves

Other Reserve / fund

Surplus- Opening Balance

Add:-Net Proiit after tax Transefrer from Slatemeni of profit and loss
Add:- Tax Adjusted earlier years

Amount available for appropriation

Surplus -Closino Balance

Amt. in Rs.

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

14,856 I 4,856

14,221

15,642

6,133

(3)

14,856

12,O98

3,349

194

21,772 15,642

39,993 30.498

J lLong-term borrowings

Secured

Bonds/Debentures

Term Loans- form Banks

Others

Defened payment liabilities

Deposits

Unsecured

Bonds/Debentures

Term Loans- Banks

Others

Deferred payment liabitities

Deposits

Amt. in

As At 3'1.03.2022 As At 31.03.202'l

1,330

1,044

9,294

109

2,885

1,668 2.993

4 ]EFFERED TAX ASSET/ LIABILITY(NET)

As At 31.03.2022
DetFered Tax Liability / Asset

1,357 540

1,357 540

A. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
(a) the principal amount and ihe interest due thereon (to be shown
separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year;

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Small and Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006 (27 of

2006), along with lhe amount of ihe payment made to the supptier
the appointed day during each accouniing year;

the amouni of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
payment (whic h has been paid but beyond the appointed day

the yeao but without adding the inieresi specified under the
Small and Medium Enterpises Development Act, 2006;

the amount of jnterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end ol

the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when ihe interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance cf a

expenditure under section 23 of the l\4icro, Small and L4edium

6 Long.term provisions

Provision for employee benefits

Others

As At 31.03.2022 As At 3'1.03.2021

Total



Secured

Loans repayable on demand

Loans and advances from related pariies

Deposits

Other loand and advances

Curent Maturity ot Long Term Borrowings

Unsecured

Loans repayable on demand

Loans and advances from related oarties

Deposits

Other loans and advances

8 )articulars 0utstandins for Total
-ess than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Year.

As at 31st March 2022

(D MSI\JIE

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues- MSN/E

(iv) Disputed dues- Others

As at 31st March 202L

(D MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues- NTSN4E

(iv) Disputed dues- Others

7,326

2,699 656.90

656.90 7,983

3,356

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

I

Current maturities of Iong term debt

Current maturities of finance lease obligation

lnterest accrued but not due on boffowings

lnterest accrued and due on borowings

lncome received in advance

Unpaid dividends

Refundable share application money

Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon

Other payables

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

2,441

,i%

5,699

7.761
Total 10,421 13,460

As At 31.03.2021

4a Non-current investments

Trade lnvestments

lnvestment property

lnvestments in Equity instruments

lnvestments in Peference shares

lnvestments in Govemment and Trust securities

lnvestments in Debentures or bonds

lnvestments in Mutual funds

lnvestments in Pa(nership ilrms

Other non-cunent investments

As At 31.03.2022 As At 3'1.03.2021

11,139 6,489

Total '11,139 6.489



@
@

@

@
@

od

i
oo
o
o-
D
oc
o
6
oJ

o
o
o
o.

,E

o

ZE
oc!
w!o

o

NgSBSP:-o@oN@w(_+-'+Uh$-SN@
-3-NN

N$PPoolN@No@v-dr_-NoIKr@SNe
-O; " UJ O

E3SilgPc!so-qqcci.dil-dHo
@$@sd@

RSEP\NNo''i;jNti30
r6i

$: NES 5; F-@@vr;pra;

SSN@N:No@@N@+!.;. ;[83 ; g@Eiifi
-vv(DRN@

rf-@
oc{$
-o{o

clN

N:s3[] 3No@@N@s_ct@_H:ltsE3.B-\
-3sN'-&N;

(Ioa
J! l'! o

Efi fl 9,,, =Y + 6 
=u 4- ! i (0

# Lllu ^. J ;i c

= r:O + < ; a
i Oo. 1 

= 
! o +

x Et-: 
= = 

E E d
I Y€ u) < F O u

@
N
N

Fz
__ tJl !

=o-uo=z
=aTlulood.0 > - {^.o tr il 2, .rrz 6= F d".il

= 
1 i3 E tg5

No
cY

o
c
o

R8?t
:zl
.l llJl

o -a o.l

5 s; ale
F $ 1 IIR
il5s 515

E E; JIfi
U) o a J=

H:'. Elf
; E 3 HIE
Y riJ u- OI O
itrlo El*
; f 

= 
olffi

- ' 5 Ll o-

e 6 e 8lp
uJ - q Jl -o-=)l-3 ffl,r rl

;81
d

#re
-l
,l
ol
ot
zl



13 Long Term Loans and Advances

Secured considered good

Capital Advances

Security Deposits

Loans and advances to related parties

Other loans and advances

Sub Total

Unsecured considered good

Capital Advances

Loans and advances to related parties

Other loans and advances

Sub Total
Doubtful

Capital Advances

Security Deposits

Loans and advances to related parties

Other loans and advances

Sub Total

Amt. in Rs.

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

14 Other non-current assets

Long term trade receivables

Secured considered good

Unsecured considered good

Doubtful

Others

Secunty Deposits

As At 31.03.2022

nt. in Rs.'000

As At 31.03.2021

3,001

4 347 168

7,347

lnvestments in Govemment and Trust securities

lnvestments in Debentures or bonds

lnvestments in L4uiual funds

lnvestments in Partnership firms

16 lnventories

Raw materials

Work in progress

Finished goods

Stock in trade

Stores and spares

Loose Tools

Oihers

Rs.'000

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

Total

#ryh



Amt. in Rs.'000
17

Trade Receivables
)utstanding for followins Deriods from due date of oavment

TotalLess than 6

m onths
imonths-1year 1-2 years 2-3 years Vlore than 3 years

As at 31st March 2022

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered

doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivales - considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivales - considered

doubtful

As at 31st March 2021

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered

doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivales - considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivales - considered
doubtful

83€

736

348.32

344.32

836

348

736

348

18 Sash and cash equivalents

lalances with banks in Current Accounts

lheques, drafts on hands

lash on hand

As At 31.03.2022 As At 3'1.03.2021

8,348

350

2,354

765
Total 8,698 3, 1'19

Amt. in Rs.'000
19 Short term loans and advances

Jnsecured Considered Goods

-oans and advances

f,thers

As 4131.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

R 130 6,472

Total 8,430 6,472

Amt. in Rs.'000

20 levenue from Operations (for companies other than a finance company)

levenue from - Sale of products

Sale of seryices

Year tnded
31.03.2022

Year Ended

3'1.03.2021

52,469

374

24,738

Total 52.469 25.',l',t6

#+q
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gain/ loss on sale of investments

31.03.2022

Cost of Material Consumed

Kitchen Exenditure

Grocieries Expenditure

House Keeping Expenditure

Safari Expenditure

Total

Year Ended

31.03.2022

Year Ended

31.03.2021

5,777

4,674

547

4,674

2.150

2,370

3,261

15-672 8,319

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

23 :inance Costs

nterest expenses

)ther borrowing costs

\pplicable net gain/ loss on foreign curency

31-03_2022 31.03.202'l

459 774

459 774

24 Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense on Employees stock opiion scheme

Staff welfare expenses

rear Enoe(

31-O3.2022

Year hnded

31.03.2021

4,245

337

4,997

71

109

Total 8.658 5,177

25

Audit Fee

Annual Lease Rental- Rukhad

Annual Lease Renial Deo- Kothar

One Time Lease Rental- Deo Kothar- Amortization

Power and fuel

Rent

Repairs to buildings

Repairs to machinery

lnsurance

l\,,larketing Development Exp.

Rates and Taxes, excluding taxes on rncome

Oiher Exp.

Year Ended

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

30

3,'100

107

2,809

165

2,249

778

232

1,808

7.735

30

1,650

780

1,578

800

168

1,24O

4

3,058
Total

1 9,045 9.258

#%
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PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Office: - C-5/!4, Lowerr Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Cl N : (LJ 55 101 D 12002 PTC 1,1.6282)

Note No. 26. Significant accounting policers

26,1. Basis of preparation of financial sitatement

These financial statements are preparecl in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles (GAAP) under the historical cosit convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial

instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 20L4. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued

accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a

change in the accounting policy hitherto inr use.

AII the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's

normal operating cycle and other criteriar set out in Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 20L3.Current

Assets includes the current portion of non-current financial assets. Current liabilities includes current
portion of non-current fi nancial lia bilities.

26.2. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statemenrts in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the Management

to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and

disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported

amounts of income and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results coulci differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as

the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if

material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

26,3, RevenueRecognition

The Company's revenue recognition policies are in accordance with the Prudential Norms and

Accounting Standards specified under Ser:tion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for income recognition.

26.4. Property Plant Equipment's and lntangible Assets

Property PIant Equipment's and Intangible Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and

impairment, if any. Direct costs are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capital work-in-

progress comprises the cost of property plant equipment's and intangible assets that are not yet ready

for their intended use at the reporting datr:.



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. Office: - C-511,4, Lowelr Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-1 uOO7O

Cl N : (lJ 55101 D 12002 pTC L1.6282)

26.5. Depreciationandamortization

Pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') being effective from l-'t April 201-4, the Company has
depreciated its fixed assets on straight line method based on the useful lives as specified in part,C,of
Schedule ll to the Act.

26.6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash iand cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions. The
Company considers all highly liquid invest:ments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

26.7. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any rJeferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

25.8, Company has Outstanding Loan of Rs.10,43,844/- as on 31't March 2022 from Madhya pradesh

Financial Corporation against whiclh charge is open on immovable property of the company.

26.9. !nvestments

lnvestments are either classified as current or long-term based on the Management's intention. Cu*ent
investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value of each investrnent individually. Cost for
investments comprises the lndian rupee vialue of the consideration paid for the investment. Long-term
investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any decline, other than temporary, in

the carrying value of each investment.

26.!0. Title Deeds of all the immovable Properties expect Capital Work in Progress are held in the
name of Company.

26.1L. Capital Work in progress ( Lease hold property)

Capital Work in Progress aging Schedule



Amount in C\ll/lp for a period of

As at 31st March2022

As at 31st March2021

PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd' office: - C-5/1,4, Lowerr Ground Froor, Vasant Kunj, New Derhi-1Loo7o

Cl N : (1I55 101 D12002 pTC 116282)

26.L2, No Benami proceeding has been i,itiated or pending against the company.

26'L3' company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution.

26.L4. company did not have any transactions with the struck off companies.

26.L5. Disclosure of Financial Ratios

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Current Ratio 94.580/o 62.47o/o

Debt Equity Ration 20.97% 6.69%

Return on Equity Ratio 39.18o/o 23.55%

Trade Receivable Turnov,er
Ratio 2.260/o 4.32%

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 15.210/o 13.360/o

Net Profit Capitat Ratio 11.02% 7.49%

Net Profit Turnover Ratio 11 .69%o 1i3.34o/o

Retun on Capital Employed 11.02% 7.49%

Net Profit Turnover Ratio NIL NIL.

During the year company has earned more profit as compare to previous year due to which
current ratio of the company improved in F.y. ended 31'r March2022.



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. office: - c-5/L4, Lower Ground Froor, Vasant Kunj, New Derhi_1 1,oo7o

Ct N : ( tJ 55101 D12002 pTC 1,1,6282)

26,76, Payment to Auditors

(AllAmount in tndian

26.17. Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or ross for the year attributable toequity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Dirutedearnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and also theweighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutivepotential equity shares except where results are anti_dilutive.

For the purpose of calculation of Basic & Diluted Earnings per share, the following amounts areconsidered: -

26.18. All figures are rounded off to the neitrest rupee.

26,19. Previous year,s figures have

current yea r classification.

For GopiAggarwal & CO.

Chartered Accountants

been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform to

For and on Behalf of Board of Director of

Firm Registration N r: -0151L8N /n
,Aa/ lL.U

Laxmi Rathoie

Director

DIN:-01371658

Agga

Membership Number:-

Date:- 2U th..[Una
Place: - New Delhi

Gopi

Prop.
DIN:-09278260

Director

Statutotl, Auditor- Audit Fees

Patt,icutiJi
ll rr. :l:!l::.:i:!r.l::i:l:l:::::

Prcfrt/ (Loss) as per prof,t & Loss Ac.orlnt (Rs.)

Weighted Average No. of Equiry Sl-rares (*",

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.)

Diluted Earnings per Share



(}OH AGGARV/AL& CO

Chateted Accoufltants

;'; ; ;; ; Enclave, First Floor' Delhi-110092

Ilmaii: cagraggarwal@rediffmail' com

Ivlob: 9810627590
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REP ORT

To the Members of Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

\we have audited the accornpanyrng consolidated financial statements of perrch Jungre Resorts Private

Limited (,,the Cornpany,,), which compnserhe balance sheet as ^1l'i"ti' 
31'202i'thi ttutt*t"t of Profit

and Loss, .h. ,ru,.*.lrtl;;.;f1"*, r,ir,n. ].rr"rrr." .Jta, 
"'a ""ttt 

to the'nanciai statements' including

a summary of ,igrut"u";;;"'"g poiicies a'nd other explanatory informatjon'

In our opinion and to the best of our information and,accordinq :: 'ht 
explanltion; given to us' the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required b, ,l:,-1":l::t' it' )Otf m thJmanner so required and

give a true and fair "ff;;t;;o 
*J ,r." accounting porr.ip1., generally accepted in India' of the state

of affaus of the company as at March 31,20;';,^.Jp.gi ina i,r".^rn' no*, io, the yeat ended on that date'

Basis for OPinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA^s) specified under secuon 143(10)

oftheCompaniesAct,2013(.theAct)'o*'.'p.".iulti,i.,o,,ai,,t,.oi.siu,,dardsarefurtherdescribedin
the Auditor,, n..po-rr.luitiu.. ro, *r. eo[t-oi ih" Firrurr.iut i,""*"t,,s section of our repoft' we are

independent of the Company ir, r..o,dutJ'*L 'ut 
Code of ;;l;t-i;t"td by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ,il.;1';;Gements thar are rerevant to ouf audit of the Frnancial

statemenrs under the provisions of th. e.t ara ,rr. Rures thereuli;:;;J we have-fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilitie, in acctrdance with ,h"r" ;;;;:;" u"a trt,t-,Coat oi^B*utt'-Y:,.otut"e that the audit

evidence we have obtu,,,.d is sufficient and app,op,iate to Provide a basis for our oplruon.

Other Information

TheCompany'sBoardofDirectorsisrespon:tbltl":,li..o*"'inforrnation'Theotherinformarion
comprises tr,. i,,ro*,to,, i,,.l,d.d in the Board,s Report i,,.i,,a,,g a,,nexures to Board,s Report, but does

notinclude,l,..on,oriaatedfinancialstatementsandourauditor,srePoftthereon'

ouropiniononthefinancialstatementsdoesnotcovertheotherinformationandwedonotexpressany
form of assurance conclusion theteon'

In connecrion with our audit of the financial starements, our responsibrrr,y i: t" t:11 the other information

and, in doing so, ;;;ril", whether ,t.- rirr., informadon i' '*u"auuy, i'"'to".tl:.tt"t with the financial

statements or our knowledge obtained J,r*lra, o, othero,ire appears to ut 
lt1aaly 

misstated' If' based

on the work we have performed, we .orr.l,rd. that there is a materiai misstatement of this

Other infonnation, wi are required ," ,.iJ"-'f'"i f"'' Wt have nothing to report rn this regard'

,

,



Fresponsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financial statements

.llreCompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsibleforthemattersstatedinsection134(5)oftheActwrth

respect to the pfeparui* of ,t 
"r" 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position'

Iurancial performance, and cash flows of ,h.";;;p;;}, in acrordurr.e with the accounting principles genetally

accepted in India, including the accoun,tl; S;;ffit 
-try;fy 

under section 133 of the Act' This

r:esponsibility ,lso ir,.lud.s ,riuio,.rr^n.. of adiquate accounting records in accordance with the ptovisions of

the Act for safeguarding of the assets .f th. a;p'"y '"a i11-e*"enting 
and detecting frauds and other

i,rtegularities; ,.t..uo,ir"nJ ufpU*tior,. of approp,ria" i.:::t::gpolicies;kaking 
iudgments and estimates

*tat atereasonable and pruden* and desig', implementation and 
'i'ui"""u"tt 

ofldtqu'te internal financiai

controls, that were op.ruting effectively for ensunng the 
-accurary 

and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparadon and Presentation oi,ht f*untial statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from *ut.rirl ,rrirrrur.-.r,t, whether due to fraud or error'

In prepadng the financial statements, management ,t *,:ot-":l?ie for assessing the cornpany's ability to

continue as a gomg concem, disclosing, as applicable:,**':j:^:t-lated to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless *unugl"'t"t either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

op.ru,iorrr, or has no realistic aitemative but to do so'

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting Process'

Auditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Frnanciar staternents as a whole are free

from material misstatement, whether ar. io iru,ra or error' and to issue an auditor's re.ort that includes our

opinion. Reasonablearrrrrurr.. is a high 1.".i;irr,,'u"tt, Uot i'-"oi' guarantee.th't ln u'dit conducted in

accordance with SAs w,l always detect a rnateriar misstatement when it"exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are consider.a *ur.aui if, individually or 
-ir 

the aggtegate' they could reasonably be

expected to infl,-,enc. th. ..ono*ic decisions of trst" taken on the basis of these hnancial statements'

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithSAs,weexerciseprofessionaljudgmentandmaintainprofessional
,k.iti.ism throughout the audit' We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of materiar misstatement of the financiar statements, whether due to fraud or

error,designandperformurrdi,pro..d*.sresponsivetothoserisks'andobtainauditevidencethatis
sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion' The risk of not detecting t malenal

misstatementtesultingfromfraudk"r,igh.,thanfor'oneresultingfrolerror'aSfraudmayinvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, irirr.p"tt"tations' or the oierride of internal control'

. obtain an understanding of internal conuol reievant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances'

, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonatrleness of accounting estimates

and related disclosures made by management'

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem. basis of accounting and'

based on the audit evidence obtained, 'ih.th., a marcnal uncertait ty exisB related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubi on the Company's abiliry to to"'ti"" as a going concem' If we

conclude that a material uocertainty ;;;;,;. ^" "q"ttd'to 
drawatten,o" --::t auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the financial 

-rirt.-.rr* 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate' to modi*T our

opinion.ourcon.lusionsarebasedontheauditevidenceobtained"P.:.h-..lTeofourauditor,srePoft'
Fio*.rr.r, furure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to co19a'.uf'at,u.?,"-* concem'



. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the .frlalcial 
t'1::T-tn*' including 

'the

disclosures, u,a *iLiL'r'li.'i"r".tri;;;.;;;r.pi.r.r,, the underlying transactions and events m a

manner that achieves fair presentauon'

, We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other marters, the planne9'.op:

and timrng or *,."uuAt and signlficatt';;;;;;;;g'" intl'diig tny iigttiftt'nt deficiencres n nternai

.t""a ,hi, *t identifiT during our audit'

. We also ptovide those charged '1th govemance with a statement that we have comolied with reievant

ethicai requirements regarding.independence,and to commu;; *th tht* u[ relationsh'rps and other

matters that rnay reasonably be thought to bear on our *jtft"at"te' a,d where applicable' related

safeguards'

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents

l.Asrequiredbyparagtaph3(xxr)or;heCompanies(Auditor,sReport)o:*',2020('CARO2020,'),
issued by the c..,t ui Govemment tf ;;d'; i'i-tt'-' of 

"u-tttoo'l 
1ri; "r 

Se1n3n 1'43 of the Act' we

feport ,r,", ,t.r.'ur. r,o qralificad"", ;;;;";rr. r.*u'kt i"JitJ i"''rtt .ARO 2020 reports issued in

respect of the .irrJrJ". firrur,.irt ,tui.*.r,r, of the ;;;p;tt which are included in these

Consolidated Financial Statements'

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act' we report that:

(a)Wehavesought.andobtaine.]alltheinformationandexplanationswhichtothebestofour
knowledge u"i b"Utf *ere necessary for the Purposes 

of out audiu

flo) In our opi.nion, Proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as

t' 
;';;t;: f,o"' tt"'t"arnination of those books;

(c)TheBaiancesheet,theStatementofProfitandLoss,andtheCashFlowStatementdeaitwithbythis
Report are in agreement with the books of account"

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial staternents comply *t 9^t 
AccountinE Standards specified

under Section 133 of rhe Act, *;;; nrr. z of the companies (Accounts) Rules' 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directots as on March 31,2022takea

on record by the Board rr po..,.rr,-"r". 
"r,h. 

gtt+;t i' a'q"urttd as on Match 31'2022 ftom

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 Q) of the Act;

(0 In our opinion, intemal financial conuols over financial reporting of the company Ne adequate and

the oPerating effectivelY' and

(g)withrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor,sReportinaccordancewithRulell
of the Companies (Audit 

^"d 
A;di;";i nt'rt" 2014.(asarnended)' in our opinion and to the best of

o,,, -ro*ut'io" u"i utto'ait'g to the explanations given to us:

i.TheCompanyhasdisclosedtheimpactofpendrnglitigationsonitsfinancialpositionrnits
financial siatements' if required;

n.TheCompanydidnothaveanylong.termcontjactsincludingderivativecontractsforwhich
tht" *t" any material foreseeable losses;

in'Therewerenoamountswhichwererequiredtobe:t,*"ferredtothelovestotEducationand



iv. (a) The management has reptesented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief' no funds have

been advanced or loanea o' *"t'tlJ fti'r"t from borrowed fundi or share premium or any

othersourcesorkindoffunds)bythecomPanytoorinanyotherp.erson(s)orentity(ies),
including foreign entities 1"ir,.rrrJiio'il}l;-et""dt"tanit'g' 

whethertecorded in wriung

or otherwise, that the i't.r*.auf*Juu,'u,r,.rt',.., directly or indtectly l:n9-ot invest in other

pefsorls o, 
-.n,i,i", 

identified i" ;;;-;r"ner whatsoev., by or on behalf of the company

(,Ultimate g.".nrta.r') or provid e afly gsar,rntee' security oi tht likt on behaif of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(b)Themanagementhasrepresented,that,tothebest.ofitsknowledgeandbe]ieinofundshave
been received by the company;; u,,y pt"o"1s) or entity(ie$'.including foreign entities

(.Funding parries,,), *e t: ""d.;r;"di"g,'*l'r.ther.recorded'in 
*ti,lt'g or otherwise' that the

company ,fr*, *f**.r, dir..tly-., i"a"1.Ay, lend or invest in othlr Pefsons or entities

identified rn any mariner "rr,u,!".I".i'0, 
;1'o., u"traf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate

Beneficiaries') or provide any guafantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonabie and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing lrr, .o*.--io o,-,, notice that has caused us to believe that the

,.p.er.rrtatio* rrrrd.r lrrb-.lulrr.'1i; *o t l of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above'

contain any rnaterial mis-statement'

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company'

For GoPi Aggarwal & Co'

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 015118N

AnD
--\'

UDrN: zzoqq +obl3ch Ep N 6?',lO
Place: New Delhi

Datet 07.09.2022

Memberihip No' 094708

Gopi Ram



PENGHJUNGLERESoRTSPRIVATELIMITED
(clN - u551 01 D12002PTC1162821

Regd. office - c-5t14, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March' 2022 
Amt. in Rs.,000

14,219.84

31,294.64

6,753.57

2,993.42

458.03

3,356.22

16,716.59

291.62

15,654.83

55,244.42

4,800.00

24,691.31

1 1,667.99

1,732.57

23,468.25

9,229.14

23,813.65

1,276.59

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1) Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share CaPital

(b) Reserves and SurPlus

(2) Share application money pending allotment

) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-term borrowings

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term liabilities

(d) Longterm Provisions

(5) Gurrent Liabilities

(a) Shortterm borrowings

(b) Trade pavables
'"' '(i) 

totS;utiianorng dues ot micro enterprises and small

enterPrises
(ii) total outstanding dues bf creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Shorl{erm Provisions

) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment And lntangible Assets

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) lntangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-Progress

(iv) lntangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments

(c) Long ierm loans and advances

(d) Other non-current assets

(e) Deferred Tax assets (Net)

(2) Gurrent assets

(a) Current investmenis

(b) lnventories

(c)Trade receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Shortterm loans and advances

76,083.94171,578.75

53,614.76

6,332.94

'100.00

1,310.42

4,408.16

10,3'17 66

100,760.92

22,311.26

22,483.05

8,913.73

3,325.11

13,121.79

662.88

171,578.7 5

As per our report of even date attached

For Gopi Aggarwal & Go.

Reg. No. - 01sUqN

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited

,/gta*
Laxmi Rathorle'

Director

Din-01371658No.094708* r

;;: oflo\\)n>-2-
lace :-New Delhi
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PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(clN - u55101 DL2002PTC1 1 6282)

Regd. Office - C-5114, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March,
Amt.

2022
in Rs.000

31.03.2021

27,080.74

7336.25
Revenue from oPerations

Other lncome

Total Revenue (l +ll)

ost of materials consumed

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress

Stock-in-Trade

Finance Costs

Depreciation and amodization expense

Other expenses
Total ExPenses

'oflt before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

(ilr- rv)

Exceptional ltems

Profit

before tax (VIl - Vlll)

ax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Mat Credit Entitlement

(3) Deferred tax

ProfiU(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (Vll

) from discontinuing oPerations

Tax expense of discounting operations

Profii/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (Xll - Xlll)

s: Share of Minority

fiU(Loss) for the Period (Xl + XIV)

Earning per equity share of Rs.10i-each

(1)Basic
(2) Diluted

8,318.88

5,575.14

773.74

5,957.09

10,401 .03

15,671.62

12,417,48

2,104.90

8,469.30

30,818.43

3,191.12

3,191.12

9,7 55.77

9,755.77

283.69

(283.6e)

201.77

3,191.12

1,381.05

(1,381.05)

(1,570.90)

9,755.77

3,371.18

S-n'lTiEant Accotrntinq Policies and Notes on Accounts 26

As per our report of even date attached
For and on Behalf r:f Board of Directors of

Pench Jungle Resorts Private Limited
or Gopi Aggarwal & Co.

Firm Reg. No. - 01jl18N

vl.

vll.
vill.

xt.

xlt.
xlll.
XIV.

XV.

XVI.



.TE

(clN' Us5101 DL2002PTCl 16282)

Regd. Office - C-5114' Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj New Delhi-'l10070 
-

CONSOLIdATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2022
Amt. in Rs.000

31st l'Iarch 202131st il'Iarch 2022

3.191 12

(I0 36)

5,957 .09

(617.18

773.-'74

9.7 55.77

( 14,814.08)

8,469.00

2.104.90

3

:)

c

(a+b+c)

6rh Ftot" f.orn Operating Activities

Net Profit before taxes, and extraordinary items

Acljustment for Non Operative Income/ Expenditure:-

Transfer to reserues

DePreciation and Amortisation

Net (appreciation)/depreciation on investment

lnterest lncome

Interest Paid on Borrowings

Provisions in respect ofTax earlier year

Provision for Gratuity & Other Benefits

Dividend & Misc lncome

(Profit)/Loss on Salei Disposal of Frxed Assets

(Profit)iloss from Extraordinary Iterns

Operating profit trefore working capital changes

Increase/(Decrease) in sundry creditors

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

lncrease.ilDecrease) in Short Term Provision

(lncrease/Decrease in sundry debtors

(lncrease)/Decrease in Short term advances

(lncrease)/Decrease in other assets

(lncrease)jDecrease in Non otlter assets

I Cash generated from operations

Taxes (Paid)/Received ( Net ofTDS)

Net cash from Operating Activities

Cash florvs from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant Equiprnents and lntangible Assets

Purchase of Investment

Expenditure of Capital Work in Progress

Proceeds frotn Sale/Transfer of Propert-v, PIant Equipments and Intangible Assets

Interest received

Divrdends received

l{et cash from Investing Activities

Cash florvs from Financing ActiYities

Proceeds from issuance ofshare capital

Proceeds f'rom Securities Premium

Net Proceeds lrom Borrowings

Share APPIication MoneY Received

Repavment ol borowings

Interest Paid

Dividends Paid

I{et cash used in Financing Activities

l\,let increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash antl cash equivalents at beginning ofperiod (See Note 18)

Cash antl cash equivalents at en(t of period (See Note I8)
I

I

I l\otes:

g\
l*
.{)

'i.rl. 
Cu.5 flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard -3 on Cash Flo\\'Staternent

2.Figures in bracket indicate cash outgo.

3.Previous period's figures have been"regrouped and rearranged u'herever necessary to contirm to the currenl -veais classitication'

,,(gtrn
Laxmi Ratho6 '
Director

Din-01 371 658

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of

Ajay Singh

Director

Din-09278260

tr\>-z:-
No.094708.

te:- (2[\ r

rce :-New Delh

9,294.42

267.52

(3.984.641

I 87.5 1

2.68s.96

(3.232 

_83

1,382.59

6,600.s3

s,872.52

7.097.06

984.98

(2,0 l 4

9,882.79

(8,8 I 3.73)

18,s22.0s

(5.19i 59)

(4.650.00)

( r 5-670.46)

(773.74

1,434 99

3.365.05

8,674.51

4.800.00

(2,1 04 90)

3.219.36

8

9

t0

17

19

)-
)i
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PENCH lUr'rOr-e RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(clN - u55101DL2002PTC1 16282)

Regd. office .c-5l14,LoWER GRoUND FLooR, VASANT KUNJ, NEW DELHI-110070
Amount in Rs.

As At
1.03.2022Notre No

1

I

2

Share Capital

Equity Share Capital

Authorised Share caPital

(20,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 1 0 Each (Previous year 1 5'00,000 Equity shares of Rs'

10 Each)

lssued, subscribed & fully paid share capital

(1 5,65,483 Equity shares of Rs. 1 o Each (Previous year 14,21 '984 
Equity shares of Rs'

10 Each)

20,000.00

15,654.83

1 5,000.00

14,219.84

Total

The Reconcililation of Number of shares outstanding and amount as on

31.03,2022 & 31.03.2021 is set below

Number of shares at the begining

Add: Shares issued during the Year

Number of shares at the closing

15,655 14,220

As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2

Number of Shares Value

Number of

Shares Value

1.421 ,584 '14.219,840.00 1 ,421,984 14,219,840.00

'143,499 1.434.990.00

1.565.483 15,654,830.00 1.421.984 1 4,2 1 9,840.00
Number of closing

oe@%of Equityshares

Name of Shareholders

Number of Shares % of Holdings Number of
Shares

% of Holdings

208,240 13.30% 208,240 14.64'/.

24.19% 330,891 23.27%

144.333 9.22% 96,500 6.79%

39631 0 25.32% 39631 0 27.87%

1 45660 9.30% 1 45660 10.24%

Ranviiay Singh Rathore 

-

1 1 8833 /.59"ft 71 00c 4.99%

Slhareholdinq of Promoters

S. No,

o/o Changes

during the
Promoters Name No. of Shares

o/o of total
Shares

378,724 .79%o 0.92o/o

Yashovardhan Rathore
744,333 9.22o/o 2.43o/o

7

\o'
- ,*, \9



Regd. Office

PENGH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

(clN - U551Ol DL2002PTC',l't62821

C-5/14, LOWER GROUND FLOOR' VASANT KUNJ' NEW DELHI'1 '1OO7O

As At 31,03.2021As At 31.03.2022

Reserues - OPening Balance ( Due to

cost of Control)

Add;- Transfer from Surplus

Securities Premium - Opening Balance

Add:- on lssue of Equity Shares

Total

Surplus- OPening Balance

Add:-Net Prollt after tax Transefrer from Statement of proflt and loss

Add:- Tax Adjusted earlier Years

14,908 60

12,826.10

3,371.1 8

1A8.77

33.087.73

1 6,386.04

8,570.52

As At 31.03.2021As At 31.03

Secured

Bonds/Debentures

Tem Loans- form Banks

OtheE

Deferred Payment liabilities

Deposits

108.65

2,884.74

1,330.01

1,043.84

9.294 14

Amt.

Deffered Tax Liability /Asset

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.20214

1,732.57 458.03

1.732.57 458.03

As At 31.03

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in tems of section 16 of the

i,.ltro, Smatt anO Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20C6 (27 ol

along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier

I the appointed day during each accounting year;

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in

I payment (whic h has been paid but beyond the appointed day

ihe yeao out without adding the interest specified under the

Small and i.4edium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

the amount oi interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of

)h accouniing Year; and

the amount oiiurther interest remaining due and payable even in the

!ucl""Oing ye"r", until such date when the interest dues above are

actuatty p#to tne small enterprise, ior the purpose of disallo*?T" 
:f :

deductlble expenditure under section 23 of the Nlicro Small and l\'4edium



in Rs.'

Secured

Loans repayable on demand

Loans and advances from related pariies

Other loand and advances

Curent Maturity of Long Term Borrowrngs

I un.ecured

I Lorna r"p"yrble on demand

I Louns.no advances from related parties

I 
sePve,lv

I otner loans and advances

I Curent Maturity of Long Te

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.20217

23,46A.25

23,468.25

Amt. in Rs.'000

Particulars
3utst for

Total

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More Than 3 Years

As at 31st March 2022

(i) MSME

(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME

(iv) Disputed dues- Others

As at 31st March 2021

(i) MSME

(i0 Others

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME

Iiv\ nisouted dues- Others

8,5_72

z,ies 656.90

656.90 9,22914

3.356.22

in Rs.'000

Other current liabilities

Curent maturities of tong tem debt

Cunent maiurities of finance lease obligation

lnterest accrued bui nol due on borowings

lnterest accrued and due on borowings

lncome received in advance

Unpaid dividends

Refundable share appliGtion money

Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon

Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon

Olher payables

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.20219

554.99

6.850.51

16408 15

5,698.8.1

11,017.74

23,81 3.65 '16,716.59

Non-curent inYestments

Trade Investments

lnvestment proPerty

lnvestments in Equily instruments

lnvestments in Peference shares

lnveslments in Govemment and Trust securities

I lnvestments in Debenlures or bonds

I Investments tn Mutual funds

I 
tnvestments in PartnershiP firms

I Other non-cutrent investments

As At 31.03.2022 As Ai 31.03.2021

22,483.-05 6,332,94

6,332.94

,#Pq-'
E { n,*, Dethi )?\t--/#



Rs.'000

Long Term Loans and Advances

Secured considered good

Capital Advances

Security DePosits

I t oans and advances to related parties

I otn"r toans and advances

I suu totut

I t lnsecured considered good

I Capital Advances

Sub Total

Loans and advances to related parties

Other loans and advances

As At 3 1.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021
13

Amt. in

Jther non-current assets

-ong tem lrade receivables

Secured considered good

Unsecured considered good

Doubtful

Others

SecurilY DePosits

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.202114

4,567.O4

4 346.70 100.00

8.913.73 100.00

in Equity instruments

in Peference shares

in Government and Trust securities

in Debentures or bonds

in Mutual funds

in PartnershiP flrms

%
ruerv oerni )tl
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1i'

Trade Receivables

Amt. in Rs.'000

Total
Less than 6

months
6months-1year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 yearsAs at 3Lst March 2022

(i1 UnOisputeO traaeEeivaOlEil6nsiOereO gooO

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered
doubtful

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivates - considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivales - considered
doubtful

As at 31st March 2021
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered
doubtful

liii) Disputed Trade Receivates - considered good

:iv) Disputed Trade Recejvales - considered
ioubtlul

2, 976.79

736

574.42

348.32

2,976.79

348.32

736.00

574.42

18 Cash and cash equivalents

3alanes with banks in Curent Accounts

lheques, drafts on hands

lash on hand

in Rs.'000

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

11,734.65

1,387.1 5

2,757.82

1.650 33

13,121.79 4,408.16

t9 Short tem toansind advindE

Unsecured Considered Goods
Loans and advances

Others

As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.202.1

662.88 10,317.66

662.88 10,31 7.66

20 Amt. in Rs.

Revenue irom - Sale of products

Sale of seruices

Year Ended

31.03.2022
Year Ended

31.03.2021

73,900,59

377.60

26.703 14

73.900.59 27,080.7 4



,1 (Jmer lncome

lnterest in@me

Other ln@me

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Net gain/ loss on sale of investments

Other non-operating income (net of expenses direcily attributable to such income)

Year Ended

31.03.2022

Year Ended

31.03.2021

30.42

5,306.50

617.1A

6,519.08

Iotal
5,336.91 7,136.25

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

Amt. in Rs.'000

22 Sost of lvlaterial Consumed

(iichen Exenditure

3rocieries Expenditure

louse Keeping Expendiiure

lafari Expenditure

Total

Year Ended
31 n3 tO??

Year Ended

31.03.2021

5,776.85

4,673.76

547.43

4,673.59

2,150.40

2,369.61

537.42

3,261.44

15,671.62 8,31 8.88

Finance Costs

nterest expenses

3ther borowing costs

Applicable net gain/ Ioss on foreign currency

31.03.2022 31.03.202',1

2,104.90 773.74

Tolal
2,104.90 773.74

24 Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries

Contribution to provident and other funds

Expense oh Employees stock option scheme

Staff welfare expenses

Year Ended

31.03.2022

rear Enqeo

31.03.2021

1 1,887.05

75.84

454.59

5,392.27

70.76

112.11

Total '12,417.48 5.575.14

Audit Fee

Annual fee- Goa

Annual Lease Rental- Rukhad

Annual Lease Rental Deo- Kothar

3alloon lnspection Charqes

3ne Time Lease Rental- Deo Kothar- Amortization
)ower and fuel

Rent

Repairs to buildlngs

lepairs to machinery

nsurance

Markeling Development Exp.

lates and Taxes, excluding taxes on income

Ither Exp.

Year Enoec

31.03-2022

Year Ended

31.03.2021

89.5U

3, 1 00.00

32.15
't70.83

'107.17

3,1 62.94

165.00

2,244.82

245 51

'1,9't6.64

18,762.23

59.50

241.O7

,nu.uo

'1,932.34

863.00

't,577.53

800.10

221.96

1,230.95

4.41

3.'171.58
Total 30,818.43 1 0.401.03

()

a.-/)t
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PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. office: - c-5fi4, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Kunj, New Derhi_1 r0070

CIN : U75 5 1 0 1DL200Z?T Cl 1 6282

Note_-26 Sisnificant Accounting policies 
:

25'L Basis of preparation of consoridated financiar statement

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except forcertain financial instruments which are measured at fair values. GAAp comprises mandatory
accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,the Act,) readwith Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to anexisting accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company,s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013.Current
Assets includes the current portion of non-current financial assets. Current liabilities includes currentportion of non-cu rrent fi nancial Iia bil ities.

26.2 Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the principles andprocedures for the preparation and presentation as laid down under Accourrting Standa rd 21 on
"Consolidated Financialstatements" as specified in Section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

L' The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been combined on a line by line basis by
adding together the book values of all items of assets, Iiabilities, incomes and expenses after
eliminating all intra-company balances and intra-company transactions and also unrealized profits
and losses in full in accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 on ,,consolidated 

Financial
Statements".

The difference between the cost of investment in subsidiaries and its proportionate share in the
equity of the investee company at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries is
recognized in the consolidated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case
may be. Goodwill is tested for impairment by the management on an annual basis.

share of the assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a jointly controlled entity is accounted for
using proportionate consolidation method as specified under Accounting standard-27 on
"Financial Reporting of lnterests in Joint ventures" as specified in Section 133 of the Companies
Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rure,201-4.

ln case of associates, where the Company, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, holds more
than 20% of equity are accounted for using equity method in accordance with Accounting
Standard-23 -"Accounting for investments in associates in consoliciated financial statements,,as
specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rule, 2014.

n^

2,

3.

A-.

e)



PENCH JUNGLE RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Regd. office: - c-5fi4,Lower Ground Froor, vasant Kunj, New Derhi-ri0070

CIN : U755 I 0tDL2002pT Cl I 6292

The Group accounts for its share in the change in net assets of the associates, post-acquisition,
after eliminating unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions between the respective
company of the Group and its associates to the extent of its share, through its consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss to the extent such change is attributable to the associates, statement
of Profit and Loss and through its reserves for the balance, based on available information.

The difference between the cost of investrnent in the associates and the share of net assets at the
time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the consolidated financialstatements
as Goodwill or capital Reserve as the case may be and is presented as part of the investments.

5' The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for the like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible,
and required in the same manner as the Company's separate financial statements. The financial
statement of the foreign subsidiary is adjusted for the accounting principles and policies followed
by the Company.

26i'3 Additionallnformation to the Consolidated Financialstatement:- Enterprises consolidated as
subsidiary & associates in accordance with Accounting standard 21- Consolidated Financial
statements and Accounting standard 23- Accounting for lnvestment in Associates.

26.4 Uses of Estimated

Thre preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAp requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabllities as at the date of the financial statements
and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change
from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in
estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financialstatements.

26.5 Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue recognition policies are in accordance with the prudential Norms and
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20L4for income recognition.

S.N. Name of company Relation Country of
incorporation

% of ownership
(as on 31.3.22)

% of ownership

(as on 31.3.21)
1. Camping Retreats of

lndia Private Limited

S u bsid ia ry lnd ia 50.17

51.47

50.17

N,l
2. Divine Enterprises

Private Limited

Subsidiary lndia

7"\
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25.6 Property, plant And Equipment,s

Prop'3;ly' Plant And Equipment's are stated at cost, Iess accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.Direct costs are capitalized until such assets are ready for use. Capitar work-in-progress comprises the costof Property' Plant And Equipment's that are not yet ready for their intended use aithe reporting date.

26.7 Depreciation and amortization

Pursuant to companies Act,2013 ('the Act') being effective from l-,, April 2oL4,the Company hasdepreciated its Property, PIant And Equipment's on straight Iine method based on the useful lives asspecil'ied in part ,C, 
of Schedule ll to the Act.

25.8 Cash and cash equivalents

cash .and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions. Thecompany considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase ofthree months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

26.9 Ctash flow statement

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects oftransactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrala or ,aarrrls of past or future operating cash receipts orpaym€)nts and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cashflows I'rom operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

26.10 Taxes

lncome-tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined inaccordance with the income-tax laws) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects oftiming differences between accounting Income and taxable income for the period).The deferred taxcharge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and/ orassets are recognized using thetax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred taxas;sets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realizedin future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxationla'ws' deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty or realization of such assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written-up toreflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

26,7I PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABITITIES

A provision is created when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of theobligation' Provisions are not discounted to their present varue and are determined based on bestestimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at eachbalance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A disclosure for a contingent
Iiability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably willnot' require an outflow or resources. when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation inrespect of which the like hood of outflow of resources isl remole, no [rovision o, tir.lorrr" i, ,ru..

De

/*
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26.12 Accounting policies are not specifically referred
with generally accepted accou nting principles.

26.13 Payment of Auditors lncludes :

to otherwise be consistent and in consonance

3l March 2OZ2

30,000.00

3l March 2021

30,000.00
Statutory Audit Fees

30,000.00
_-========

26;.74. AdditionalRegulatorytnformation

(i) Titlle Deeds of Immovabre property not herd in the name of the Company:-The company has no immovable property

(ii) wrrere the company has revarued its property, Frant and Equipment:-
The company has not revalued its property, piant and .qr*ir.,i, or intangible assets or both during the currentor previous year.

(iii) Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMps and the reiated parties(as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severauy or jointry with any other person.

The company has not advances any loans.or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KN4ps and relatedparties either severally orjointly witir any other person.

(iv) Intangible assets under development
The company has no Intangible assets that are under development.

(v) Details of Benami property held
l{o proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the.company for holding benami propefty underthe Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (a5 of l ggg) and Rules made thereunder.

(vi) Willfut Defautter
'l-he company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution orgovernment orany government authority.

(vii) Relationship with Struck off Companies
T'he Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 24g of the companiesAct, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, I 956.

(viii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no registration of charges or satisfactiln p"rainglo ;l i,tt.a *irt., Registrar of companies.

30,000.00

{Qr' \"^'

fl( *", D"ri,i )iM
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(ix) Compliance with number of layers of companies:_
Nor Applicable

(x) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements:_

ffi[:Iffi1"*i;::.entered 
into'anv schem'e of u..ang"*"nt which has an accounting impact on curent or

(xi) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium
- The company.has no borrowing from uunt o. any financiar institutions.
- The company has not utilized any funds out of sh;; f."*iu* in current year.

(xii) Undisclosed income
The Company does not have undisclosed income.

(xiii) Details of Crypto Currency or Viftual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or viftuar currency during the current or previous

26;.15. Disclosure of Financial Ratios

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Current Ratio 29.61% 78.75%

ueot tqulty Ration 16.46Yo 6.58%

Kerurn on Equity Ratio 54.75% 23.710k

I rirue Kecetvaole I urnover
Ratio 4.50% 4.84%

I rade pavale Turnover Ratio 12.49o/o 12.39Yo

l\er Hrottt Capital Ratio 12.09o/o 7.41%

Net Profit Turnover Ratio 11.60% 12.45o/o

KeIun on Capital Employed 12.09% 7.41%

Net Profit Turnover Ratio 11.60% 12.45o/o
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26.L6 Additionar rnformation to the consoridated Financiar statement

a' Additional information, as required under Schedule lll to the Act, of enterprisesconsolidated as subsidiary/ associates/ joint ventures as on 31,.03.2022

Name of Entity
Share of profits

% of Profits

Parent

Pench Jungle Resorts
Private Limited

Subsidiary

Camping Retreats of
lndia Pvt. Ltd.

Divine Enterprises private

Limited

0.63

20.88

5,56,47,924.A0

4,47,629.0a

1,,49,03,699/-

61,33,160.00

(3,49,276/-)

Nit

7,09,99,250.00

For Go'pi Aggarwal & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Nu

GOPI RAM AGGARW

For and on BehalfofBoard ofDirector of
Pench Jungle Resorts privattrLiqr igt'

tbru$ W
Laxmi Rathore- ^ day Singh
Director ' Director
DIN: -01371658 DIN: _09278260

Prop.

Membership Nupnber: 1 09470g
Dare:- D"l ot 

I z_-ozz-
Place: - New Delhi I

(u\,

% of Net

Asset
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